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Baxter, Clare

From: Shannon, Colm

Sent: 01 October 2004 10:18

To: Baxter, Clare

Subject: FW: Insight

> _____ — —

>From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [SMTP:MDUNN_

>Sent Friday, October 01, 2004 10:04:33 AM

>To: Shannon, Colm

>Subject: RE: Insight

>Auto forwarded by a Rule

>.

Colm - Just got this and not sure if you're still around at this address to respond to
{N 2 taking the chance to say good luck 1n your new position and it was a pleasure working
..l you,

.%ll the very best.

Marie

Original Message————--—
From: Shannon, Colm {mailto:Colm.Shannon_
Sent: 30 September 2004 17:39
To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

Subject: Insight

Marie
As you may know today is my last day in DHSSPS. Can I thank you for all vyour

support and cooperation with this case and on a range of 1ssues over the
last eight months.

For your information we have just heard via the Coroner's office that the
programme 1s goling out on Z2lst October. If there are any issues can you

contact Clare Baxter.

.anks agalin

Colm
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